From: Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>

Sent: 08 October 2014 18:24

To: 'gl-brentmceng@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk'

Subject: RE: RE: urgent Simon CORDELL 011401596899
Attachments: S Cordell Cert._GE_ 2013-2014.pdf

Dear sir or Madam

I am writing this email due to the reply dated the 01/10/2014 | got in the post on 06/10/2014 about the email | sent to you on the
12/09/2014 please see below email dated 12/09/2014.
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OUR REF: 1401506899 Date: 01/10/2014

Dear Mr Cordell

Offence of used a motor vehicle without insurance on 01/01/2014
Date of conviction 28:/07/2014

Thank you for your amail received on 12/09/2014. You state yvou did not know about the
court hearing until after the court had started 1o hear the case. You may De abla lo make a
slatulary declaration that you were unaware of court proceedings

You have 21 days from the date on which you became aware of the case 10 make a
declaraticon. I the court decides that it was nol reasonable to expect you lo make the
doclaration within this penod, it may accept a lale declaration made out of time

You can make a declaration at your local magistrales' court and must attend in person o
make the declaration. It can not be done in your absence

| If you make a declaration which you know or beliove to be untrue, yﬁu could be
convicted of perjury, a criminal offence punished with imprisenment of up to two years.

Any financial impesitions and penalty points remain valid and enforcement of financial
impositions will continue until a declaration has been made.

Following the making of a declaration, the prosecution may decide to restart
proceedings and the summons may be reissued. You could be given another court
date when the matier will be heard.

Yours sincerely,
TN
'5{-._’: .::"::,_’__.f;"(f W, .
M Williams-Burton
Administration Officer

Above is a picture of the reply where you say | have 21 days to file a statutory declaration due to me being unaware of the court

processing.
| did not know about this court case. | have been wrongfully convicted and have points on my licence, which should not be there.

In the email dated the 12/09/2014, | asked for my case to be listed in order that | could do the following

1. Application to set aside the conviction
2. Re-open the case



The reason for this is due to | have been wrongfully convicted as | did in fact have insurance. As shown in the attached file.

Please can you list my case in court so | can put the Application to set aside the conviction, Re-open the case that | have been
wrongfully convicted for.

This matter is urgent. | cannot resolve this mater until the case is listed before either a District Judge or Magistrates so | would
appreciate your cooperation. This is causing me stress. Can you please resolve this legal matter by listing the case for an application
to set aside the conviction? | can then forward my documents to the relevant prosecuting authority.

Regards

Simon Cordell

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 12 September 2014 15:11

To: 'gl-brentmceng@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk'

Subject: RE: urgent Simon CORDELL 011401596899

Dear Sir or Madam

| have tried to call the court on a number of occasions regarding my conviction and sentence for no insurance but the phone just rings
when | press the number given to ask about this case the telephone number | am calling is 0208 955 0555. | have now found out the
information to the case but pressing number 7 the lady | spoke to did in fact try and put me to a manager but that also just ring then cut
me off. So | called back again and asked her if she could give me the information which she did.

I am making this request to have my case listed in order that | can do the following;:-

1. Application to set aside the conviction
2. Re-open the case

My name: Mr Simon Paul Cordell
DOB: 26/01/1981.
Address: 109 Burncroft Av
Enfield
Middlesex
EN3 7JQ

Case No: 011401596899

Application to set aside the conviction:-

On 01/01/2014 | was stopped by the police as they did not believe that | held a valid policy of insurance. Due to this being a holiday my
insurance company was closed so the police could not check if | was in fact was insured, | was insured and asked the police to check
there records due to the amount of problems | had had with my insurance not showing on the MID database and being stopped do many
times they did this and could in fact see many times but still impounded my van reg CX52 JRZ.

After the holidays | went to the compound and had to again pay for my Van to be taken out of the compound.

| never received any summons in relation to this matter and | only became aware that the case had been dealt with in my absence when
| received a letter from the DVLA advising me that | had to send in my driving licence. | disputed with the DVLA the points but | was



given an ultimatum that if | did not send in my licence it would be revoked.

The offence of no insurance was allegedly committed on 01/01/2014. | had a valid policy of insurance from 23/02/2013 and this policy
was valid until 22/02/2014 The company insuring me was KGM, and my broker was Broadsure direct | am the named policy holder, Mr.
Simon Cordell and my policy number is MT3574694.

| have points on my licence which | should not have. Can you please as a mater of urgency email me back on this matter so that | can
have a date so that the conviction can be set aside and my case heard in order that | can show the court my insurance and the PLO
can make the necessary enquiries.

| would be grateful if you can inform DVLA that this matter and the points that have been added to my licence is being disputed so this
can be put on hold as | do not see why | should suffer when | have done nothing wrong and | was insured to drive. This is in fact have a
big effect on my life when | have done nothing wrong and would like this addressed as a mater of urgency.

This matter is urgent. | cannot resolve this mater until the case is listed before either a District Judge or Magistrates so | would
appreciate your cooperation. This is causing me stress. Can you now please resolve this legal mater by listing the case for an
application to set aside the conviction? | can then forward my documents to the relevant prosecuting authority.

Please see attached my insurance documents for this offence in fact showing | was in fact insured.

| await hearing form you in relation to this matter and | thank you in advance for your anticipated co-operation in this matter.

Yours faithfully

Simon Cordell
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RE: RE: urgent Simon CORDELL 011401596899->S Cordell Cert._GE_ 2013-2014.pH

OR INSURANCE

MO

Member of Canopius Group

1. Name of Policyholder Mr SIMON CORDELL

2. Policy Number: MT3574694

3. Registration Number of the Vehicle: Any motor vehicle the property of the Insured or in their custody

or control

4. Effective Time and Date for Commencement of the
Insurance for the purposes of the Relevant Law: 0:01 23 February 2013

5. Expiry Time and Date of the Insurance: 23:59 22 February 2014

6. Persons or classes of persons entitled to drive: Mr SIMON CORDELL

7. Limitations as to use (subject to the exclusions Use for social domestic and pleasure purposes. Use for Motor
listed below): Trade purposes.

8. Exclusions: The Insurance does not cover use for racing, pacemaking or

speed competitions or the carriage of goods or passengers for
hire and reward or to secure the release of any motor vehicle,
which has been seized by or on behalf of any government or
public authority, which was not the property of the policyholder
or in his custody or control at the time of seizure. Use solely for
breakdown purposes or use under a trade plate for the carriage
of goods for demonstration purposes in accordance with the
regulations applicable to Trade Licences is not deemed to be
use for hire or reward.

We hereby certify that the insurance to which this Certificate relates satisfies the requirements of the relevant law applicable in
Great Britain, Northern Ireland, the Isle of Man, the Island of Guernsey, the Island of Jersey and the Island of Alderney. For and
on behalf of the Underwriters subscribing to

KGM Motor Insurance

N

Neil Manvell, Active Underwriter
AUTHORISED INSURERS, KGM House, 14 Eastwood Close, London, E18 1RZ.

NOTES:
Please ensure that the details shown on this document are correct and that the cover meets your requirements. If in doubt consult your Broker or Agent.

The Certificate relates to Road Traffic Act cover only, for full details of the cover reference should be made to the insurance document and schedule.
This certificate is not transferable to a new owner of the vehicle.
If the insurance is to be suspended or terminated this Certificate must be returned to your broker/agent or to the underwriters,

ADVICE TO THIRD PARTIES:
Nothing contained in this certificate affects your rights as a Third Party to make a claim.

PROCEDURE IN THE EVENT OF AN ACCIDENT:

If your name and address are not taken at the time of an accident you must report the accident at

a Police Station as soon as reasonably practical, but in any event within 24 hours.

The accident must be reported immediately to our claims lines (see claims procedure leaflet with your policy).

Do not admit liability or make any offer or promise to Third Parties.

Take names and addresses of all persons who witness the accident or arrive on the scene immediately thereafter.

WARNING: This certificate has been prepared using a laser printer and is not valid if altered in any way.

Broker: DB261 BROADSURE DIRECT Date of Issue: 04 March 2013

|RN0)¢3 N Underwriters

KGM Motor Insurance is a brand name for business written by Syndicate 260 which is managed by Canopius Managing Agents Limited.
Canopius Managing Agents Limited is a managing agent at Lloyd’s and is authorised and regulated by the Financial services Authority, FSA Registration No. 204847.
Canopius Managing Agents Limited is registered in England & Wales number 1514453. Registered Office: Gallery 9, One Lime Street, London, EC3M 7HA



